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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
March 29, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR 5 MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 20 March 2017 of DPWH NCR Director MELVIN B. NAVARRO, endorsing
the request of North Manila District Engineering Office District Engineer Medel F. Chua, for the modification of
the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICQ:-)-S? =
LOCATION = ; — .
UACS: 165003014200189 As modified GAA/Original | modified

MFO-1 National Road Network MFO-1 National Road Network

Physical Physical

Services: Asset Preservation of Services: Asset Preservation of Target Target
National Roads — Rehabilitation / National Roads — Rehabilitation 1.614 1.53
Reconstruction / Upgrading of / Reconstruction / Upgrading of lane.km lane.km

Damaged Paved National Roads
including drainage based on
Pavement Management System
/ Highway Development
Management-4 (HDM-4) —
Secondary: Reconstruction from
Concrete to Concrete: C-2 Road
(502319L.7)

Chainage 537 - Chainage 1344.
20

Damaged Paved National
Roads including drainage based
on Pavement Management
System / Highway
Development Management-4
(HDM-4) — Secondary:
Reconstruction from Concrete
to Concrete including Drainage:
C-2 Road

(S02319LZ)

Chainage 960.0-Chainage
1344.20 Manila City

Unit Cost Unit Cost
P18,587.36M | P1 9,607.84
/lane.km M/lane.km

C-2 Road,
Manila

Estimated

Allocation: Cost:
P30M P30M

(Reconstruction from Concrete
to Concrete)

(Reconstruction from Concrete
to Concrete ingluding Drainage)

tion: Project modification is requested in order to include / continue the installation of drainage derived
from GAA2016.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is reeommended to the Secrefary.

RO )MO, Cl
Undersecretary/for Regional Operations in Luzon

APPROVED) DISAPPROVED:
ARK A. VILLAR/"//

Secretary

ECreEtd

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral., PhD,CESO 1.
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